
CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Monday, 12th March, 2012 

  Time: 10.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency  
  

 
3. Minutes of previous meeting (Pages 1 - 2) 
  

 
4. Adult Services Revenue Budget Monitoring 2011-12 (Pages 3 - 9) 
  

 
5. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 
The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended March 2006) (information relating to 
the financial or business affairs of any person (including the Council)) 

 
6. Review of the Resource Allocation System (RAS) (Pages 10 - 13) 
  

 

 



49H ADULT SOCIAL CARE - 13/02/12 

 

CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE 
13th February, 2012 

 
Present:- Councillor Doyle (in the Chair); Councillors Gosling, Jack, P. A. Russell and Steele. 

 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Walker.  
 
H47. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
 Consideration was given to the minutes of the previous meetings held on 30th  

January, 2012. 
 
Resolved:-  That the minutes of the previous meetings held on 30th January, 
2012, be approved as a correct record. 
 

H48. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 Resolved:-  That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in those paragraphs, indicated below, of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended March 2006). 
 

H49. FEE SETTING - INDEPENDENT SECTOR RESIDENTIAL AND NURSING CARE 
2012-13  
 

 The Director of Health and Wellbeing submitted a report proposing an 
increase in fees to Independent Sector Residential and Nursing Care Providers 
for 2012/13. 
 
In order to mitigate the financial pressure on the Council, it had been necessary 
to review the inflation clause in the contract with independent sector residential 
care providers.  Consultation had commenced in September on determining a 
more affordable baseline uplift for 2012/13.   
 
The proposed increase would continue to demonstrate the Council’s strategic 
objective to secure the long term sustainability and viability of the Independent 
Sector Care Market in Rotherham. 
 
Resolved:- That the fee for Residential and Nursing Care Homes be increased, 
as now set out in the report attached, with effect from April, 2012. 
 
(Exempt under Paragraph 3 of the Act - information relating to the financial or 
business affairs of any person (including the Council)) 
 

H50. DAY SERVICE REVIEW  
 

 The Director of Health and Wellbeing presented a report, for information, on 
the range of day care services provided by the Council including social day care 
for older people and older people with a learning disability, BME community and 
those with learning disabilities and Autism/challenging behaviour. 
 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



ADULT SOCIAL CARE - 13/02/12 50H 
 

The report set out how the provision of day service across Rotherham could be 
refocused and personalised in order to increase choice and control. 
 
Discussion ensued on the report with a number of issues highlighted. 
 
Resolved:-  (1)  That the report be referred to the Cabinet for consideration. 
 
(2)  That consultation take place in due course. 

 
(Exempt under Paragraph 4 of the Act – information relating to consultations 
or negotiations in connection with labour relations matter) 
 

 

Page 2



 

 
 
1  Meeting: Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care 

2  
 

Date: Monday, 12th March,  2012 

3  Title: Adult Services Revenue Budget Monitoring Report 
2011-12 

4  Directorate : Neighbourhoods and Adult Social Services 

 
5 Summary 
 

This Budget Monitoring Report provides a financial forecast for the Adult 
Services Department within the Neighbourhoods and Adult Services Directorate 
to the end of March 2012 based on actual income and expenditure to the end of 
January 2012.   

 
The forecast for the financial year 2011/12 at this stage is an underspend 
of £1.976m, against an approved net revenue budget of £76.400m.  

 
6 Recommendations 
 

That the Cabinet Member receives and notes the latest financial projection 
against budget for 2011-12.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 3



 

7 Proposals and Details 
 
7.1 The Current Position  
 
7.1.1 The approved net revenue budget for Adult Services for 2011/12 is £77m. 

Included in the approved budget was additional funding for demographic and 
existing budget pressures together with a number of savings identified 
through the 2011/12 budget setting process. This budget has been subject to 
additional adjustments to reflect the outcome of a number of directorate wide 
reviews and the apportionment of a number of cross cutting budget savings 
targets across all Directorates.  

 
 
7.1.2 The table below summarises the forecast outturn against approved  budgets:-  
 
 

 
 
Division of Service 

 
Net 
Budget 

 
Forecast 
Outturn 
 

 
 
Variation  
 

 
 
Variation 

 £000 £000 £000 % 

Adults General 3,963 3,731 -232 -5.86 

Older People 35,423 34,533 -890 -2.51 

Learning Disabilities 17,040 16,566 -474 -2.78 

Mental Health 5,313 5,378 65 +1.22 

Physical & Sensory 
Disabilities 

6,354 6,164 -190 -3.00 

Safeguarding 786 731 -55 -7.06 

Supporting People 7,521 7,321 -200 -2.66 

     

Total Adult Services 76,400 74,424 -1,976 -2.59 

 
 
7.1.3 The latest year end forecast shows there are a number of underlying 

budget pressures which are being offset by a number of forecast   
underspends. 
 
The main budget pressures include: 

 

• An overall forecast overspend within Older Peoples’ Home Care 
Service (+£492k) mainly due to increased demand for 
maintenance care within independent sector.  

• Pressure on independent home care within the Physical and 
Sensory Disability Services (+£290k) due to a continued increase 
in demand. An additional increase of 110 new clients (+1182 
hours) on service since April 2011. 

• A budget shortfall in respect of income from charges within in-
house residential care (+£236k). 

Page 4



 

• Additional employee costs due to high dependency levels and 
cover for vacancies and long term sickness within older people 
in-house residential care (+£149k). 

• An overall forecast overspend on Direct Payments across all 
client groups due to increase in demand is being reduced by 
savings on independent and voluntary sector contracts as clients 
in these schemes move to a direct payment (+£312k);  a net 
increase of 17 clients since April 2011. 

• Recurrent budget pressure on Learning Disabilities Day Care 
transport (+£280k) including income from charges. 

 
7.1.4 These pressures have been offset by the following forecast underspends:- 
 

• Forecast net underspend on Older People independent sector 
residential and nursing care due to an increase in the average 
client contribution  and  additional income from property charges 
(-£393k). 

• Underspend on employee costs within the Transport Unit plus   
income from increased activity (-£25k). 

• Slippage on developing Shared Lives schemes within Physical 
and Sensory Disabilities (-£173k). 

• Review of care packages within learning disabilities independent 
supported living schemes resulting in efficiency savings with 
external providers and additional funding from health (-£391k). 

• One-off slippage on vacant posts as part of restructure/reviews 
including voluntary early retirements (-£210k). 

• Underspend on Rothercare Direct (-£43k) due to slippage on 
vacant posts and a reduction in expenditure on equipment 
including leasing costs. 

• Slippage on recruitment to vacant posts within Older Peoples 
Assessment and Care Management teams (-£140k).  

• Underspend on Older Peoples day care due to slippage on vacant 
posts plus additional grant income (-£34k). 

• Slippage on developing support services for carers (-£265k). 

• Underspend on preserved rights clients within learning disabilities 
residential and nursing care (-£44k).  

• Difficulties on recruiting to vacant posts within Adult Safeguarding 
Team (-£55k). 

• Further efficiency savings on Supporting People contracts (-
£200k) in order to meet next years budget savings target.  

• Impact of additional funding from NHSR for support to carers 
strategy (-£500k). 

• Slippage on developing assistive technology (-£200k). 

• Savings within supported living schemes across client groups due 
to vacant posts and additional income from health (-£163k). 

• Further slippage on developing specialist residential and respite 
care for clients with a physical or sensory disability (-£250k).  

 
 

Page 5



 

• The additional one-off income from health in respect of additional 
funding announced by the Government in January for investment 
in social care services which benefit the health system, 
recognising significant pressures during the winter period (-
£848k), has now been agreed with NHSR. 

 
 
7.1.5 Agency and Consultancy 
 

Total expenditure on Agency staff for Adult Services for the period ending 
31st January 2012 was £287,674 (of which £1,979 was off contract). This 
compares with an actual cost of £314,947 for the same period last year (of 
which £37,504 was off contract).  
The main costs were in respect of residential care and assessment and care 
management staff to cover vacancies and sickness.  There has been no 
expenditure on consultancy to-date. 

 
 
7.1.6 Non contractual Overtime 
 

Actual expenditure to the end of January 2012 on non-contractual overtime for 
Adult Services was £266,295 compared with expenditure of £284,987 for the 
same period last year. 
The actual costs of both Agency and non contractual overtime are included 
within the financial forecasts. 
 
 

7.2 Current Action  
 

To mitigate any further financial pressures within the service, budget meetings 
and budget clinics are held with Service Directors and managers on a regular  
basis to monitor financial performance and further examine significant 
variations against the  approved budget to  ensure expenditure remains  
within  the cash limited budget by the end of the financial year.  

 
 
8.  Finance 
 

Finance details are included in section 7 above and the attached appendix 
shows a summary of the overall financial projection for each main client group 
together with the main reasons for variation.  

 
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
  

Careful scrutiny of expenditure and income and close budget monitoring 
remains essential to ensure equity of service provision for adults across the 
Borough within existing budgets particularly where the demand and spend is 
difficult to predict in such a volatile social care market. 

Page 6



 

Any future reductions in continuing health care funding would have a 
significant impact on residential and domiciliary care budgets across Adult 
Social Care.  

 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 

 
The delivery of Adult Services within its approved cash limit is vital to 
achieving the objectives of the Council and the CSCI Outcomes Framework 
for Performance Assessment of Adult Social Care. Financial performance is 
also a key element within the assessment of the Council’s overall 
performance.   

     
11.  Background Papers and Consultation 
 

• Report to Cabinet on 23 February 2011 –Proposed Revenue Budget and 
Council Tax for 2011/12.   

• The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 2011-2014. 

• Revenue Budget Monitoring – January  2012 
 
This report has been discussed with the Strategic Director of Neighbourhoods 
and Adult Services and the Director of Finance. 
 
 

Contact Name: Mark Scarrott – Finance Manager  (Neighbourhoods and Adult 
Services), Financial Services x 22007, email Mark.Scarrott@rotherham.gov.uk. 

Page 7



Financial Impact 

of Management 

Action 

Revised Projected 

Year end Variance 

Over(+)/Under(-) 

spend 

Revised  

Financial 

RAG Status

31/12/2011

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

(232) Adult Services - General 3,963 3,731 (232) Green 0 (232) Green 1

Health & Well Being

179    Older People 35,423 34,533 (890) Green 0 (890) Green 2

(496) Learning Disabilities 17,040 16,566 (474) Green 0 (474) Green 3

79 Mental Health 5,313 5,378 65 Red 0 65 Red 4

(100) Physical and Sensory Disabilities 6,354 6,164 (190) Green 0 (190) Green 5

(85) Safeguarding 786 731 (55) Green 0 (55) Green 6

(93) Supporting people 7,521 7,321 (200) Green 0 (200) Green 7

(748)    Total Adult Services 76,400 74,424 (1,976) 0 (1,976)

   Service Division

ADULT SERVICES SUMMARY

PROJECTED REVENUE OUT-TURN AS AT 31st January 2012

Last 

Reported 

Projected 

Net 

Variance as 

at 

Net Expenditure

* Note

Original 

Budget

Proj'd out 

turn

Variance 

(Over (+) / 

Under (-) 

Spend) to 

Original 

Budget

Current 

Financial 

RAG 

Status

P
a

g
e
 8



Reason for Variance(s), Actions Proposed and Intended Impact on Performance 

NOTES Reasons for Variance(s) and Proposed Actions 

Main Reasons for Variance 

1 Adult Services General (-£232k)

General cross cutting Directorate budgets including carers, training, RBT affordability and corporate recharges are forecasting an overall including an underspend on carers service

-£265k, new allocation of carers funding from health -£50k and Information Technology charges +£80k.

Health and Well Being

2 Older Peoples Services (-£890k)

Vacancies with Assessment and care management including forecast underspend in non-pay budgets (-£140k) plus additional Winter Pressures funding from NHSR (-£248k).

Overspend on In House Residential Care (+£385k) due to higher dependency Levels, additional cover for long term sickness and maternity leave plus budget pressure on Part III income,  

  this has been  reduced by additional Winter Pressures funding from NHSR (-£100k).

Forecast overspend on Independent Sector Home Care budget (+£936k) due to increase in average weekly hours continuing from last year, reduced by additional income from health 

 (-£100k) plus underspend on Community EMI budget (-£60k).

Underspend on employee costs within In-house Home Care (-£444k), plus additional Winter Pressures funding (-£300k), overall underspend on In House Day Care (-£334k) due to 

  vacancies & new allocation of Carers funding from health funding. 

An underspend on independent residential and nursing care (-£393k) due to increase in average client contribution, additional income from health & increased income from property charges.

Projected underspend on employees and leasing costs within Rothercare Direct (-£93k) includes additional Winter Pressures Funding from health.

Underspend on Transport due to increased income from additional contracts and slippage on vacant posts (-£25k)

Slippage on developing Assistive Technology (-£200k) and underspend on advertising budget across Adult Services (-£22k).

Increased demand for Direct Payments over and above approved budget (+£278k). This includes the review of client categories and over 65s being moved from other client groups.

3 Learning Disabilities (-£474k)

Staff vacancies due to reviews and voluntary early retirements (-£210k) including slippage on campus funding. 

Slippage on transitional placements from Children's, underspend on preserved rights placements reduced by increase in placements into residential care (-£44k).

Review of care packages in supported living, additional funding from Health and ILF plus additional efficiency savings from providers (-£391k)

Underspend within in-house supported livings schemes and community support due to vacant posts (-£75k) 

Recurrent budget pressure on Day Care transport (+£280k) including income from charges.

Underspend on Community Support due to clients moving to residential care (-£25k) and increase in demand for Direct Payments (+£17k).

4   Mental Health (+£65k)

Unachieved vacancy factor with Assessment and Care Management including additional staffing costs (+£101K)

Projected slight underspend on residential care (-£6k), underspend on Supported Living (-£58k)

Slippage on implementing full budget saving target in respect of Rotherham Mind moving into Clifton Court (+£11k). 

Increase pressure on Direct Payments (+£213k) reduced by savings on VCS contracts as clients take up a direct payment (-£179k) & reclassification of over 65yrs to older people. 

5 Physical and Sensory Disabilities (-£190k)

Restructure of directorate assessment teams savings on vacancies offset by one-off relocation costs from Kirk House (+£21k).

Continued Pressure on Independent Sector domiciliary care (+£290K) due to continue increase in demand (110 new clients = 1182 hours since April)

Vacancies with In-House Supported Living schemes plus increase in income from fees and charges (-£69k), reduced by loss of Continuing Health Care funding for client in Independent 

  Supported Living scheme (+£39k). 

Further demand and increased hours for existing clients forecast overspend on Direct Payments (+£60K). Underspend on Crossroads SLA (-£77k) as clients move to a Direct Payment.

Forecast overspend on Residential and Nursing Care (+£112k) offset by slippage on developing shared lives schemes (-£173k) & (-£250K) slippage on developing specialist residential care.

Additional Winter Pressures funding for health (-£150k) for equipment and adaptations.

6 Safeguarding (-£55k)

 Use of agency staff to cover difficulties in recruiting to vacant posts in order to meet service demands.

7 Supporting People (-£200k)

Forecast underspend due to further efficiency savings on contracts required in order to meet 2012-13 budget savings target plus savings on vacant posts within team.

Budget performance clinics continue to meet monthly to monitor financial performance against approved budget.

Indicate reasons for variance (e.g. increased costs or client numbers 

or under performance against income targets) and actions proposed 

Proposed Actions to Address Variance 

P
a

g
e
 9



Agenda Item 6 Page 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of previous meeting
	4 Adult Services Revenue Budget Monitoring 2011-12
	Revenue Budget Appendix

	6 Review of the Resource Allocation System (RAS)
	Exempt - Appendix for RASr -  App 1 RAS scorecard April 2012


